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TO:   LINDA GORTON, MAYOR 
  URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL 
 
FROM: CHARLIE LANTER, DIRECTOR 
  DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS 
 
DATE: JUNE 15, 2020 
 
SUBJECT: Geopliant, LLC License and Service Agreement for Crisis Track Software 
 
 
Request:  Council authorization to execute license and service agreement with Geopliant, LLC 
for Crisis Track license software for the Kentucky Division of Emergency Management at a cost 
not to exceed $6,200.  
 
Purpose of Request:   The Kentucky Division of Emergency Management is replacing existing 
software.  The purpose of the software is to track damage locations and cost during a disaster 
situation.  Crisis Track provides reporting for both public assistance and individual assistance 
that FEMA requires. The software allows projections of debris amount and dollars.  It will 
integrate with Geographic Information Service (GIS), PVA and WebEOC, Emergency 
Management’s current disaster management system. 
 
What is the Cost in this budget year and future budget years? Cost in this budget year is 
$6200. 
 
Are the funds budgeted? Yes. Funds are budgeted as follows: 
 

FUND DEPT ID SECT ACCT PROJECT ACTIVITY BUD 
REF 

AMOUNT 

3200 505204 5291 76102 EMRG_MGMT_2020 FED_GRANT 2020 $6,200 
 
 
File Number:  0614-20 
 
Director/Commissioner:  Dugger/Armstrong 
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